

No. 15 Sept Term, 1881

Bridge over
Moshannon Creek

versus

Morris Twp

Contents:

X

To the Honorable the Judges of the Court of
Quarter Sessions of the Peace in and for the
County of Gloucester Pa,

The petition of the
Subscribers, inhabitants of Morris Township
in said County, respectfully represent that
a bridge is wanted over the Morshamms
Creek being the line between Gloucester and
Lehigh Counties and at what is known as
the old Pilger Mills property. at the place
where the public highway crosses the said
Creek. and that the erection of such bridge
will require more expense than it is reasonable
the said Township should bear. Your petitioners
therefore pray the Court to appoint proper
persons to view the premises and to take
such order on the subject as is directed by
the Acts of Assembly in such cases made
and provided. And they will ever pray &c

A. H. Harwood

Robert Jones

James Thompson

Leonard Taylor

George Thompson

John White

J. G. Henshaw

W. H. Sangreman

W. G. Merrill

Wm. J. Merrill

Robert C.

ROAD VIEWERS' REPORT.

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county Clearfield, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 4 day of Oct A. D. 1887, before the Judges of the said Court, upon the petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Morris, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for the want of a ~~road or highway~~ leading from Bridge over the Moshannon Creek, being the line between Clearfield & Centre Counties ~~at~~ at what is known as the old Bilger mill Property at the place where the Public Road crosses said

And therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same, according to law. Whereupon, the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint James Mitchell Samuel A. Burge and J. C. Stewart, who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the ground proposed for said ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}; and if any two of them agree that there is occasion for such ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, they shall proceed to lay out the same, as agreeably to the desire of the petitioners as may be, having respect for the best ground for a ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, and ~~the shortest distance, in such manner as to do the least injury to private property~~; and shall make report thereof, stating particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private ~~road~~ ^{Bridge}, together with a plot or draft thereof, ~~and the courses and distances, with reference to the improvements through which it may pass, to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county. In which report they shall state that they have been sworn or affirmed according to law.~~ By the Court.

James Kerr
Clerk Quarter Sessions.
Kerr

No 15 Super 7 1881

Order to Vice-Brigade
Site over mechanism
People in morning, 1881

25. Rain 25. 1881
by Frederick Berg
Jannet Stern
Pine

W. Barnett